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Receipt for final (major) subdivision 
application for Maine Woods









































 
 
 
 
 
 

PLANNING DIVISION   

COMMUNITY & ECONOMIC 
DEVELOPMENT 

 
December 6, 2023 

 

Emily Ellis 
1411 Essex Street 
Bangor, ME 04401 
 
RE: Preliminary Subdivision Approval 
 
Dear Ms. Ellis: 
 
This letter is to inform you that the City of Bangor Planning Board at its meeting on December 5, 2023, 
approved your Preliminary Major Subdivision plat for Maine Woods with the following conditions:  
 

A. Approval is received for all other permit requirements. 
B. Map-Lots 044-039, 044-040, 044-041, and 044-043 are combined. 
C. A surety bond is made as outlined in §165-130. 

The next step for final subdivision approval is to submit a Land Development Permit application for final 
subdivision plat approval, along with a fee of $535 and two copies of the final plat meeting the recording 
requirements of the Penobscot County Registry of Deeds. The final plans should conform substantially 
to the plans which received preliminary plan approval by the Planning Board and should contain the 
information outlined in §165-128.E(4). Please also ensure that any additional information necessary to 
meet §165-128.H is provided. The application and final plat should be submitted no fewer than 20 days 
prior to the Planning Board meeting at which consideration is desired. Please contact our office if you 
have any questions. 

 

                  Sincerely,  

 

 

 
Anja Collette 

Planning Officer 
City of Bangor 

CC:  
Scott Braley, Plymouth Engineering, Inc.  
Tim Pease, Rudman Winchell 

https://ecode360.com/6892958
https://ecode360.com/6892975
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Anne Krieg AICP, Development Director 
John Theriault, City Engineer  
David Szewczyk, City Solicitor 



From: Collins, Peggy
To: Drew, Philip; Theriault, John; Hanscom Bilotta, Brenda; Cote, Cheri; Collette, Anja; Cowan, Patrick; Little, Dave;

Emerson, Janelle; Harper, William; Bechtold, Jill; Krieg, Anne M.; May, Richard
Subject: Map 044 Lot 043
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 9:40:10 AM
Attachments: Map 044 Lot 043 Before changes.PDF

image001.png
Map 044 Lot 043 After all lots combined.png

FYI.
 
Lots 39, 40, 41, 58 and 59 have been combined with lot 043.
 
Also, a portion of East Broadway was discontinued and added to the abutters lots, which includes
lots 40, 41, 59 and 16
 
Let me know if you have any questions.

 

Peggy A. Collins, CMA
City Appraiser
Department of Assessing
Phone: 207-992-4214
Fax: 207-945-4433
http://www.bangormaine.gov
peggy.collins@bangormaine.gov
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mailto:janelle.emerson@bangormaine.gov
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http://www.bangormaine.gov/
http://www.bangormaine.gov/
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From: Collette, Anja
To: Scott Braley
Subject: Maine Woods final plat
Date: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:33:34 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Scott, I’ve reviewed the final subdivision plat for Maine Woods and have some items below that
need clarification:

Note 2 - should maybe clarify that the property was previously divided into the 4 lots
referenced, but now is only one lot (044-043) on the Tax Assessor’s map.
Note 3 – perhaps want to update this to say that it’s a resubmission of plans that were
approved in 2022.
Note 19 should clarify that the open space (including trails) will be owned and maintained by
the HOA.
The signature block for the Planning Board only references the State subdivision criteria; it
should also reference the City’s subdivision criteria.
Do you give us permission to copy over all the other materials from the preliminary
submission, such as the HOA documents, FEMA map, stormwater permit, staff
correspondence, etc.? 165-128.E requires submission of “prints consistent with 165-112”
(which consists of submissions for LDP approval), and the HOA information will be
necessary to show compliance with 165-128.H.

 

 
Anja Collette
Planning Officer
Community & Economic Development
Planning Division
 
73 Harlow Street
Bangor, ME 04401
anja.collette@bangormaine.gov
Phone: 207.992.4280
 

mailto:anja.collette@bangormaine.gov
mailto:scott@plymouthengineering.com
https://ecode360.com/6892954
https://ecode360.com/6892975
mailto:anja.collette@bangormaine.gov
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From: Scott Braley
To: Collette, Anja
Subject: RE: Maine Woods final plat
Date: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:24:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization. 
DO NOT CLICK links until you have double-checked the sender's email address. 

We’ll adjust the C1 sheet as necessary and yes copy over the materials from preliminary that you
need.  Sorry, thought we submitted what was needed.
 
Scott
 
Scott E. Braley, PE
President
Plymouth Engineering, Inc.
8 Main Street, Unit C
Newport, ME  04953
Office:  (207) 257-2071
Cell:  (207) 332-7343
Email:  scott@plymouthengineering.com
 

From: Collette, Anja <anja.collette@bangormaine.gov> 
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:34 PM
To: Scott Braley <scott@plymouthengineering.com>
Subject: Maine Woods final plat
 
Hi Scott, I’ve reviewed the final subdivision plat for Maine Woods and have some items
below that need clarification:

Note 2 - should maybe clarify that the property was previously divided into the 4 lots
referenced, but now is only one lot (044-043) on the Tax Assessor’s map.
Note 3 – perhaps want to update this to say that it’s a resubmission of plans that
were approved in 2022.
Note 19 should clarify that the open space (including trails) will be owned and
maintained by the HOA.
The signature block for the Planning Board only references the State subdivision
criteria; it should also reference the City’s subdivision criteria.
Do you give us permission to copy over all the other materials from the preliminary
submission, such as the HOA documents, FEMA map, stormwater permit, staff
correspondence, etc.? 165-128.E requires submission of “prints consistent with 165-
112” (which consists of submissions for LDP approval), and the HOA information will
be necessary to show compliance with 165-128.H.

 

mailto:scott@plymouthengineering.com
mailto:anja.collette@bangormaine.gov
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Anja Collette
Planning Officer
Community & Economic Development
Planning Division
 
73 Harlow Street
Bangor, ME 04401
anja.collette@bangormaine.gov
Phone: 207.992.4280
 

mailto:anja.collette@bangormaine.gov


From: Collette, Anja
To: "Scott Braley"
Subject: RE: The Maine Woods - C1
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:13:46 PM

Thanks Scott. Just 2 minor things:
In a previous email with Aimee, she had said the 12.09 acres included map-lots 044-058 and
044-059, but those haven’t been mentioned in Note 2 (previously didn’t mention those
directly and now just references 4 lots; for the new revised note, it should probably say 6 lots).
I just want to make sure this is correct for the record.
I normally try not to nitpick about spelling, but given that the homeowners’ association is
pertinent to the final subdivision approval, I feel like the spelling of “Assoication” in Note 19
should be corrected.

 
Thanks!
Anja
 
From: Scott Braley <scott@plymouthengineering.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 10:01 AM
To: Collette, Anja <anja.collette@bangormaine.gov>; Timothy A. Pease
<tpease@rudmanwinchell.com>; Emily Ellis <emy40@aol.com>
Subject: FW: The Maine Woods - C1
 

WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization. 
DO NOT CLICK links until you have double-checked the sender's email address.

 
Attached please find the revised sheet C1 as requested with note changes.
 
Scott
 
Scott E. Braley, PE
President
Plymouth Engineering, Inc.
8 Main Street, Unit C
Newport, ME  04953
Office:  (207) 257-2071
Cell:  (207) 332-7343
Email:  scott@plymouthengineering.com
 

From: Aimee Young <aimee@plymouthengineering.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, December 19, 2023 9:59 AM
To: Scott Braley <scott@plymouthengineering.com>
Subject: The Maine Woods - C1
 
 

mailto:anja.collette@bangormaine.gov
mailto:scott@plymouthengineering.com
mailto:scott@plymouthengineering.com
mailto:aimee@plymouthengineering.com
mailto:scott@plymouthengineering.com


 

Aimee S Young, EI
Plymouth Engineering, Inc.
8 Main Street, Unit C
Newport, Maine 04953
P: 207-257-2071
F: 207-257-2130
www.plymouthengineering.com
 

https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=http%3a%2f%2fwww.plymouthengineering.com&c=E,1,RBG-UUzw30nn05zFsqqWEZ0hLwwjx6cT2w0DFeCYOobh0f5m8ugZj8MyPexXk_XZ-pv7lDxSXPQtcBaI2HrJcyAaDbvMoZerPy89PLqwGDKnFHw,&typo=1


From: Collette, Anja
To: "Scott Braley"
Subject: FW: The Maine woods
Date: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 2:36:01 PM

Hey Scott, to clarify, the species list wouldn't need to be on the subdivision plan itself; it could just be submitted as a
separate document that the Board would review.

-----Original Message-----
From: Collette, Anja
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:31 AM
To: 'Scott Braley' <scott@plymouthengineering.com>
Cc: Krieg, Anne M. <anne.krieg@bangormaine.gov>; Szewczyk, David <david.szewczyk@bangormaine.gov>
Subject: RE: The Maine woods

I think it was agreed upon last night that it would be submitted for the final subdivision review, so prior to the
Planning Board meeting on January 2nd, but CC'ing Dave and Anne in case there was a different interpretation.

-----Original Message-----
From: Scott Braley <scott@plymouthengineering.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 11:29 AM
To: Collette, Anja <anja.collette@bangormaine.gov>
Subject: The Maine woods

________________________________
WARNING: This email originated outside of our organization.
DO NOT CLICK links until you have double-checked the sender's email address.
________________________________

I want to be clear with regard to the condition related to planting species. Are you looking for that on the final
subdivision plan before approval or are you going to want it submitted as a condition of final approval?
Our intent would be to provide a list of locally available, native species. That way, depending upon market, price
and availability, we would have some options.

Sent from my IPhone

Scott E Braley, PE
President
Plymouth Engineering, Inc.
8 Main St, Unit C
Newport, ME. 04953

Tel (207) 257-2071
Cell (207) 332-7343

mailto:anja.collette@bangormaine.gov
mailto:scott@plymouthengineering.com
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